

To: Nicolas Mattle
E-Mail: nicolas.mattle@orange-ftgroup.com
From: Doug Young
Date: March 25, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0039-EX-PL-2008

Message:

1. You referenced your license from 0170-EX-PL-2004 as a reason for selecting the frequencies you have chosen for the current application. However, in 0170-EX-PL-2004, you agreed to operate on those frequencies using power levels below those allowed under Part 15 of the FCC's rules. You may use those frequencies for this application without any coordination if you agree to operate under the Part 15 levels, which are around 45 nW ERP for the frequencies you have chosen. If you cannot operate with Part 15 power levels, we will have to coordinate your application with the federal government and bureaus within the FCC.
2. If you can't operate using Part 15 powers, and we have to coordinate your application, you will have to come up with a justification for using frequencies in the 1755-1850 MHz band. This band is allocated solely for federal government use in the United States. If you are developing equipment for export markets, then that could be an acceptable justification for requesting these frequencies.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 25, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 6227